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T Application for the Approval of Subcontractors on Public Works Confracts

CITY ENGINEERING

—Revision#1 -

Contract No.: 8588
Confract Name:  Sldewalk Program 2021, Ald. District 13
Contractor; Raymond P, Cattell Inc,
~ Confract Value:  $1,299,230.00
Inaccordance with Section 102 of the Specifications, | request the epproval of the foflowing subcontractorsto be engaged by our company

for this contract:

Mailing addresses of the subcontractors are attached,

} agree that] am fully responsible for the acts and omisslons of the subcontractors and | undarstand that the City's approval does not create
any confractual relatibnship batween any of the subcontractors and the Clly. | further agrea that, if during the term of the contract, itis
necassaty to amend ihls list of subcontractors, | shall request and oblah approvel of the Clty Engineer, In wrillng and prior to alowing any
work by the subcontraclor(s). In those nstances whare the amendad llst inwoives MBE, WBE, or SBE subconiractors, | shall ako obtain the

appoval of the Department of Civll Rights.
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Revision #1 Total 38 180 , )
. Dafte Submitted: 6?/3//2021 , Signed: %/,#
" Approved | Disapproved O Approved in Part
3.00 % of contractis subcontracted

Z ,
Dato: S e T, Signed: _%/ ;%.7 Cic
/ Robert F, Phillips, P E., City Engineer

Distibution:  Contraclor [%?%/

Project EngineerMamgor .
c?gsgua';gn Engheer Must Comply With BVC -
Consfrucilon Office Fle Raymon d P, Cattell, Inc, -

Journey Worker exemption for laborer,
operator, and cement mason



Boutelle, Alane
_

ottt —
From: Lee Mackesey <Imackesey@rpcattell.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 3, 2021 9:17 AM
To: Boutelle, Alane
Subject: - RE: Sidewalk Job District 14

Caution: This email was sent from an external source. Avoid unknown links and attachments.

Yes that is correct

From: Boutelle, Alane <ABoutelle@cityofmadison.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 3, 2021 9:16 AM

To: Lee Mackesey <Imackesey@rpcattell.com>
Subject: RE: Sidewalik Job District 14

One question — this is Henry’s company, yes?
JR’s Construction & Landscaping, Inc....

Alane Boutelle

City of Madison Engineering
Phone (608) 267-1197
aboutelle@cityofmadison.com

From: Lee Mackesey <Imackesey@rpcattell.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 3, 2021 9:10 AM '

To: Boutelle, Alane <ABoutelle@cityofmadison.com>
Subject: RE: Sidewalk Job District 14

Caution: This email was sent from an external source. Avoid.unknown links and attachments.

Let me know if this is what we are looking for?

Thank you

From: Boutelle, Alane <ABoutelle@cityofmadison.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 3, 2021 7:51 AM

To: Lee Mackesey <Imackesey@rpcattell.com>
Subject: RE: Sidewalk Job District 14

They really should be added to the subcontractor list for approval. (resign and date after adding)
Otherwise | ask you every time they show up what their subcontract is.
I'd like to not have to do that...

Alane Boutelle
City of Madison Engineering
Phone (608) 267-1197



